



2020

Institutional Effectiveness and Student Success Committee

Date: Monday, September 21, 2020

Call to Order 1 PM

Adjourned 1:55 PM

Attendees: Via Zoom

Voting Members	Representing	Present	Absent
Val Garcia	Chair, VP of Student Services	√	
Elmer Aguilar	Dean of Student Services	√	
Giselle Simon	GP Ally / Guided Pathways		√
Monica Reynoso	Student Equity Coordinator	√	
Shannon Turmon	Faculty - Academic		√
Marta Hendrickson	Faculty - Non-Academic		√
Vacant	Classified Rep		
Vacant	Classified Rep		√
James Preston	Pro Active Student Support chair		√
Ron Oxford	Open Education Resource	√	
Nestor Lomeli	WHCL Data Team Chair	√	
Maria DeLaLuz Gonzalez	Student Support Group Chair		√
	Student Rep: ASG/ASB		
Non-Voting Members	Representing		
Kyle Crider	Accreditation Research, Institutional Effectiveness, and Planning	√	
Leslie Flaming	Accreditation Research, Institutional Effectiveness, and Planning	√	
Guests	Representing		
Kathleen Schoenecker	Title V	√	
Callie Branan	Military Services	√	
Note-Taker	Representing		
Lourdes Hernandez	Senior Secretary	√	

Agenda Item	Presenter	Discussion Points	Results	Tasks
Roll Call			Members met via TEAMS meeting	
Approve Minutes August 3, 2020			James motioned for approval of minute Val second	
Action Items:			None	
Information and				

Discussion Items:				
Review progress of each sub-committee				
	Nestor	Data Team	<p>Struggling with data team Eagle Planning Vision committee will be getting together on Friday. Planning session can be a great place to identify an agenda plan for the upcoming academic year and for this body to define the focus of the data team. Nestor will be working with Kyle's office to keep looking for the district data. Student comments taken samples reviewed: Student voices one pager to be looked at on Friday.</p> <p>The other one pagers will be student success, completion 5 goals for the data points. Identify the gaps. Challenge is getting students engaged. Faculty one pager</p>	
	Kyle		<p>Eagle Vision planning is review of the mission statement. Any other college goals beyond the Eagle Vision Planning will be coming to his committee. What are the emerging themes that are impacting the college such as COVID-19. Based on the number of students who responded it is a concern the voice being heard the negatively can impact the faculty / student interactions. Coming from the focus groups the faculty office hours is more of an access to those hours for students.</p>	
	Elmer	Student Equity	<p>Student equity will be facilitated by Social Justice team who will be coordinating student workshops. Monica is done and she will be working on a restricted capacity due to her relocation efforts. Elmer is working on the one pager. Data that is in there is the state date that was supplied as a cookie cutter. That is the data that was formed as a starting point and mandated by the state. Does the college have a definition of equity? Start there to be guided on the campus goals.</p>	Elmer working on the Equity plan that is due.
	James	PASS	<p>James will be chairing PASS this semester with the vacancy left by Sue Warner. This is the body for 705, ESL, GED and DSP can provide the type of student support needed</p>	

			<p>for these student populations that normally don't have a space in other campus committees.</p> <p>English and math prerequisite modes have changed and in review of the changes has reflected some encouraging numbers.</p> <p>Most student groups have shown an improvement overall for Math and English.</p>	
	Ron	OER	<p>Frist meeting is Monday. There was a lot of work done over the summer. Most of the OER is coming from State Academic Senate. 20 million minds is working to bring up work to the State Chancellor's office.</p> <p>Ladders has also been putting models for institutionalize OER.</p> <p>Department of Ed put out 6 million grants that will be broken into 1 million. Ron to work on the RFP with other colleges and he plans to use the Z-degree program fundamentals.</p> <p>BIO 32 STDEV</p> <p>Zero Degree programs were stalled. There are some blended degree programs for students to take advantage for college savings.</p> <p>Kris, Ron and Kelsey worked on the Strong workforce funds for just in time projects. There are 8 colleges in the region working on the CTE. Kelsey is the project lead in coordination with the State Center Community College. There is an opportunity through this group for faculty wishing to develop Zero degree materials. Goal is for each college to add 3 courses.</p>	<p>Kelsey to be added to committee meetings for her report out on her work with OER that would include her work with State Center.</p>
	Elmer	Guided Pathways	<p>Giselle will remain on projects as needed.</p> <p>Lisa Robles is the program coordinator getting some classified staff trained on Guided Pathways. CCSCmy path videos for high school students to know how to register and get their CCC apply application submitted. Degree Audit is the next project that is being worked on to help students. Degree Audit is still not fully implemented but it is in the works.</p> <p>Dual Enrollment students STUDEV002. Today is the first when CCCMy path became live. So any active Dual Enrollment</p>	

			students didn't use the CCCMyPath	
Other Member Updates	Giselle	Civitas Update	Currently looking for faculty help on what is working and what is not for Student Early Alerts. Giselle has reached out to students about how to schedule their own appointments with counselors and advisors. Giselle is still working with the Civitas team by providing tickets on issues as she becomes aware.	
Financial Requests				
Review Sub-committee respective plans and forward to constituents				
Next Meeting			October 5, 2020	